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STATE OF

COLORADO Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Adequacy Review - Strode Pit - M2019002

Travis Bell <tbell@crccllc.com> Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 11:38 AM
To: "elliott.russell@state.co.us" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Cc: Ralph Bell <RBell@crccllc.com>

Elliot-

Please see the attached Soil Report Map which shows the approximate proposed permit boundary. Please let us know if
this exhibit doesn’t work.

Best Regards,
Travis Bell

Assistant General Superintendent

Castle Rock Construction Company of Colo. LLC

(720) 273-6227

From: Ralph Bell <RBell@crcclic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Travis Bell <tbell@crccllc.com>

Subject: FW: Adequacy Review - Strode Pit - M2019002

Ralph Bell
Chief Executive Officer
Castle Rock Construction Company of Colorado, LLC
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303-974-2601 direct

303-880-1883 cell

From: Russell - DNR, Elliott <>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Ralph Bell <RBell@crcclic.com>

Subject: Re: Adequacy Review - Strode Pit - M2019002

Hey Ralph,

The Division received your adequacy review responses yesterday. Are you able to email me an updated copy of the
Soil Report Map which shows the approximate proposed permit boundary? | understand you probably cannot added the
permit boundary formally through the Web Soil Survey website, however, most of my applicants have overlayed their
permit boundaries using a separate program or even drew them by hand.

Once received, it'll wrap up Adequacy ltem #2 and | can move forward with approval.

Thanks,

Elliott Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Minerals Regulatory Program

l

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Elliott. Russell@state.co.us | http://www.mining.state.co.us

On Fri, Jan 11, 2019 at 11:53 AM Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us> wrote:
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Hello Ralph,

Please see the attached adequacy review letter for the Strode Pit 111 application (M-2019-002). A hard copy of this
letter has been mailed to you for your records. | have also attached the completeness letter which went out yesterday.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Elliott Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Minerals Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us | http://www.mining.state.co.us
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